PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Tonacci, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 5:12 PM
To: Peter W Smith

Cc: Jessie, Janelle; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Aug 13 DCWG Mtng

Peter,

Yes there is a call in line for tomorrow's ESBWR DCWG Public Meeting.
Dial In Telephone Number: 1-888-282-0412

Pass code: 21400#

Thank you,

Mark Tonacci, P. E.

Senior Project Manager

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of New Reactor Licensing
ESBWR/ABWR Licensing Branch
301-415-4045

From: Peter W Smith [mailto:smithpw@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 5:03 PM

To: Tonacci, Mark; Jessie, Janelle

Subject: Aug 13 DCWG Mtng

Mark, Janelle,

Is there a call in number for tomorrows DCWG mtng? I didn't see one in the meeting announcement. Although
LaShawn is attending for us. I am available for part of the day and would like to call in if possible.

Thanks,
Peter

Peter W Smith

Director, Nuclear Development-Licensing
(313) 235-3341 (Office)

(734) 731-3079 (Cell)

*#* PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION *#**
This communication may contain proprietary, privileged or confidential information protected by law. It is
solely for the use of the intended recipient named above. Any review, dissemination, distribution, forwarding,
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or copying of this communication by someone other than the intended recipient, or the employee responsible for
delivering this communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the original message.
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